



Meeting Date & Call-In Information: Jul 19, 2023 06:30 PM

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88217940195?pwd=NkhQTmdqTkdtZ2Nhejk5am15NXU5QT09>

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order at 6:34p on Wednesday July 19, 2023 by PCSA President Curt Carroll

Roll Call:

<i>"X" indicates Present</i>	Position or Member Club	Member Representative
x	PSCA President	Curt Carroll
x	PSCA 1 st VP	Diedre Feinauer
x	PSCA 2 nd VP	Rick Bieber
x	PSCA Treasurer	Cheryl Mercuri
x	PSCA Secretary	Shannon Lee
x	PSCA Registrar	Kelley Jean
x	FME	Andrea Thayer or Carol Carlos
x	Fircrest	Joanne Williams
x	Harbor SC	Shannon Lee or Jon Schuette
x	LSDSC	Pat Firestone or Rick Bieber
x	NorTac	Mary Anderson
x	NorPoint	Jason Mikos
x	RSA	Diedre Feinauer
x	South Tacoma	Stacy Ford
-	University Place	Jon Williams
x	Vashon	Nick Keenan
x	Washington Premier	Cheryl Mercuri or Kelley Jean
-	Guest – Mighty Dragons	

x PCSRA - referees

Pat firestone

AGENDA:

1. WYS COI Update – continued.
2. Fall 2023 deadline reminders for PCSA home league, SSUL & NPSL.
3. Home League & rules update.

Meeting Discussion: Any new agenda items not included? Will need to approve the June minutes at a later meeting. No other items mentioned.

From Agenda above:

1. COI's they hope to have out by the end of next week. Non field rental type renewals may or may not come through under the renewals. TBC.
2. Fall Registration updates on deadlines from Kelley Jean's report sent. Harbor will need more card stock for player cards. Shannon and Kelley Jean will connect.
3. Home League & Rules update. Chart and written rules will be updated for website posting and sent to clubs. Headers and Slide tackling for U12 are the two main areas impacted by changes from last year we assume will continue in the Fall. Pat Firestone mentioned SSUL may not have adopted the same rules last year and could result in confusion. Curt will find out and clarify back.
4. Questions on Member Reports:
 - a. Joanne :: Fircrest – Referee Clinic – August 5th; may be a conflicting date with senior referee training. Pat will circle back with Joanne if needed.
 - b. Carol :: FME – BU11 over roster possibility. Unavoidable. Association notified and agreed.

PCSA Board Reports:

President :: Curt Carroll

-

1st VP :: Diedre Feinauer

- No report

2nd VP :: Rick Bieber

- No report

Treasurer :: Cheryl Mercuri

- No report

Secretary :: Shannon Lee submitted via email & planner 7/19/23

- Agenda and Meeting invitation
- Reminder for Member Club Reports

Registrar :: Kelley Jean submitted via email 7/19/23

- Below are registration dates and deadlines.
- I am out of town beginning July 25th through July 31st. I will be ready to print player passes beginning August 1st.

The 2023 PCSA Home Fall League dates given during our meeting:

Registration for the Home League U7 – U12:

- July 1: Registration open
- August 5: Registration closes
- August 7 – 11: List of accepted teams will be posted for club verification any adds or deletes should be submitted to the association registrar, president, and the competition chair by end of day on August 11th
- August 18: Preliminary schedules released
- August 21: Any schedule concerns must be communicated by noon to competition chair and president
- August 23: Final schedules released to clubs
- Week of August 28 – September 1: Will hold zoom calls to review rules with coaches. Will offer 2 sessions to try for improved attendance.
- Week of September 4 – 8: Communication message sent to U11 & U12 age groups reminder of the end of season cup games as well as how to enter scores during league play.
- September 9: League play begins.

- SSUL 2023 Fall League [HERE](#) is the link to the SSUL website.
 - Registration opens: June 1
 - Registration closes for SELECT/COMPETITIVE DIVISIONS (Division 2): July 24
 - Registration closes for REC DIVISIONS: August 10
 - Rosters Completed and uploaded to Affinity: August 13
 - Placement Meeting: Select July 26, Rec August 17
 - Schedule released: August 30
 - Weeks 1-3 Home Fields populated in Affinity: September 1
 - Coaches conference call: August 23
 - First Games: September 9-10

- NPSL League Dates [HERE](#) is the link to the NPSL website.
 - 05/29/2023: Fall and GHS Winter Registration Opens
 - 07/28/2023: Fall Registration Closes
 - 08/10/2023: Fall Team Placement Meeting
 - 08/22/2023: Fall Schedules to Associations
 - 09/09/2023: Fall League Starts (BU10-BU19, GU10-GU15)
 - 11/10/2023: Girls GU15-GU19 Registration Closes
 - 12/02/2023: Girls GU15-GU19 Winter League Starts
 - 12/04/2023: Spring League Registration Opens
 - 02/02/2024: League Registration Closes
 - 02/09/2024: Spring Schedules Released
 - 02/24/2024: Spring League Play Starts

Scheduler :: Cheryl Mercuri

- no report

Member Club Reports:

FME :: submitted by Carol Carlos via email 7/19/23

- Rec Registration is closed for most age groups except for below age groups, as we need additional players.
GU9 (2015)
G10 (2014)
GU13 (2011)
BU14 (2010)
GU14 (2010)
- There are 47 Rec teams formed and we are looking for 16 coaches
- Summer tournaments are underway for our 20 Select Teams

Fircrest :: submitted by Joanne Williams (FSC President) via email 7/19/23

- registration filling up
- working on field set up, City of Fircrest renovating Fircrest Park starting September.

Harbor :: submitted by Shannon Lee via email 7/19/23

Harbor Premier:

- Busy attending summer tournaments; seeing good results.
- HSC Silent Auction is live as of July 15th. We will continue to add items thru to the Tyee Cup weekend.
[Harbor Soccer Club - Silent Auction 2023 by Harbor Soccer Club | BetterWorld](#)
- Harbor Tyee Cup – August 11-13, 2023. Looking forward to a fun weekend. Great to see so many PCSA teams registered to attend. Registration is open with space still available in several age groups:
[2023 Harbor Tyee Cup \(harborsoccerclub.com\)](#)

Harbor Soccer:

- Rec Registration Opened April 1st
- Early Bird rates ended thru June 1st
- Registration is over 1,100 already with a couple weeks left to go.
- Registration will close August 1st.

LSDSC :: submitted by Pat Firestone via email 7/19/23

- Registration is trending up vis-à-vis last year
- Dave Panton 5v5 tournament is scheduled for Aug 26-27
- Putting together our kit order
- Fields at Ft. Steilacoom will likely be scooted around a bit for Fall as they develop the baseball environment (turf, electronic scoreboard, etc)

NorTac :: submitted by Dave O'Neil via email 7/19/23

- Registration for the fall closing at the end of this month.
- Club held a successful Casino night fundraiser on June 17
- Two summer camps being offered: July 24-28 and August 14-18

NorPoint :: submitted by Jason Mikos via email 7/19/23

- * Registration closes July 31
- * 251 players currently registered
- * 32 team Micro - U15
- * Norpoint offering Professional training/coaching Friday nights to Norpoint Soccer Club participants beginning in August and runs through October

RSA :: submitted by Diedre Feinauer via email 7/19/23

- Rec registration closed - Filling up teams.
- 44 Rec teams
- 479 Rec players (same as last year)
- Still trying to confirm coaches for the younger teams
- 14 Select teams
- 196 Select Players (up 24%)
- Summer tournaments going strong.
- Hosted Referee clinic, I believe there were 24 there Saturday 7/15
- All teams (except one lol) are registered for Fall League

STU :: submitted by Stacy Ford via email 7/19/23

- Registration for existing players closed July 9th
- GO8 team currently playing in Nationals in Colorado and qualified to play in San Diego Surf Cup and playing next
- All teams participating in summer tournaments

UPSC :: no report submitted for July meeting.

Vashon :: submitted by Nick Keenan via email 7/19/23

- Club-based camp next week, registration is strong. Partnered with the local basketball club to offer a whole-day, half-soccer half-basketball camp.
- Registration for U11+ is almost finished, with waiting lists for some of our older teams.
- On-Vashon referee clinic scheduled for July 31 (Monday), 10am-2pm. On the bus-line, I can share the coordinator contact information if a parent wants to send their teenager via the ferry and bus alone.

WPFC :: submitted by Cheryl Mercuri via email 7/19/23

- Rainier Challenge numbers were strong. Hosted 168 teams on the girls weekend, 194 on the boys.
- We host the Junior Summer Classic on July 29 and 30. This event is for U8-U10 teams
- River Jam is the weekend of August 18-21, numbers are good.
- Rec numbers are solid about where we were last year.
- Last week kicked off our summer camps, had 3 camps running last week, general summer camp for beginners and intermediate players, Advanced Finishing Camp and Goalkeeper Camp. We have 3 more camps over the next 4 weeks.
- Our wooden lights poles on fields 3 and 4 reached the end of their life span. Those poles were replaced the last 2 weeks and we started replacing the turf on Field 4. We expect this project to be finished up next week.

Old Business ::

1. Shannon was unable to send the June minutes before the July meeting. Will review and approve in a future meeting.

New Business ::

- None mentioned

Good of the Game ::

- Dave Painton Cup (Lakewood)
 - o <https://www.lakewoodsoccerclub.org/Default.aspx?tabid=692617>
 - o Need more local teams signing up. Link sent to Association in chat. Emailed to Curt & Shannon.
- FME Ben – Thank you for all the help and support of the soccer community and Curt too.
- Harbor Tyee Cup attendance from Member Clubs – thank you.

Cheryl Mercuri motioned to adjourn seconded by Diedre Feinauer. Meeting adjourned at 6:55p